CRL.522.001.0344

Re: CORRECTED-China to crack down on foreign casinos
seeking Chinese gamblers

From: Michael Chen

To: Barry Felstead <

Cc:  Jason O'Connor JEEGG
Date: Sat, 07 Feb 2015 20:47:07 +1100

For us.
This suggests we may need to delay our plans on establishing physical office presence in China.

Also, this raises the alert level on the safety of our staff. Recently, Nelson Wong from MGM immediately
left China when he heard news of increased scrutiny on overseas casinos.

V\(/je will need to assess the threat level. | will convene a call with Wilmer Hale to get their insight and
advice.

We should also discuss this week on our call the increasingly serious issues our customers are facing in
moving funds to repay debts. | have a good case study to go over.

Regards
Michael

Michael H. Chen

President - International Marketing
Crown Resorts

Room 3605, 36/F, West Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Sheung Wan,
Hong Kon SAR
Mobile:

(sent from my iPhone, sorry about typos)

On Feb 7, 2015, at 5:17 PM, Barry Felstead _ wrote:

Another good challenge for you both.

From: Michael Chen W
Sent: Saturday, February 07/, :

To: Jason O'Connor

Cc: Barry Felstead

Subject: Re: CORRECTED-China to crack down on foreign casinos seeking Chinese gamblers

http://finance.yahoo.comy/news/chinas-president-just-declared-war-191851224 .html

Michael H. Chen

President - International Marketing
Crown Limited

Suite 3605, 36/F, West Tower

Shun Tak Centre

168-200 Connaught Road Central
Sheung Wan. Hong Kong SAR
Office:
Mobile:
Email:
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(sent from my iPad, sorry about typos)

On 7 Feb, 2015, at 7:54 am, Jason O'Connor <_ wrote:

http://mobile.reuters.comvarticle/idUSL4NOVG1QK20150206?irpc=932

Sent from my iPhone



